Anand Boscha

From: Brian Madden <BMadden@lecenvironmental.com>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Tim Alexander; Anand Boscha

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Lot 6R Enterprise Park, Marshfield--CMP #005-072.DFW (Amendment)

/ NHESP #05-17149

FYI

Take a Hike with LEC! December Hike: Eel River Preserve

Brian T. Madden

Senior Wildlife/Wetland Scientist

LEC Environmental Consultants, Inc.

12 Resnik Road, Suite 1, Plymouth, MA 02360
Office: 508.746.9491

Cell: 508.364.1662

From: Leddick, Jesse (FWE) <jesse.leddick@state.ma.us>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Brian Madden <BMadden@lecenvironmental.com>

Cc: Holt, Emily (FWE) <emily.holt@state.ma.us>

Subject: RE: Lot 6R Enterprise Park, Marshfield--CMP #005-072.DFW (Amendment) / NHESP #05-17149

Brian — This is confirm that VRT has deposited the remaining mitigation funding associated with Phase 1.

Jesse Leddick (he/his)

Chief of Regulatory Review

Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife

1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581

Temp Phone: (978) 707-9587 | e: jesse.leddick@mass.gov
mass.gov/masswildlife | facebook.com/masswildlife

From: Leddick, Jesse (FWE) <jesse.leddick@mass.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Brian Madden <BMadden@lecenvironmental.com>

Cc: Holt, Emily (FWE) <emily.holt@mass.gov>

Subject: RE: Lot 6R Enterprise Park, Marshfield--CMP #005-072.DFW (Amendment) / NHESP #05-17149

Hi Brian,

Lot 6R is part of the Phase 1 CMP. As of July 2020, there was a small amount of mitigation funding outstanding. |
followed up with VRT this morning to confirm if this has been deposited. When it has —and | would be happy to confirm
- VRT will have addressed the mitigation requirements for all of Phase 1.

Jesse Leddick (he/his)
Chief of Regulatory Review
Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife



1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581
Temp Phone: (978) 707-9587 | e: jesse.leddick@mass.gov
mass.gov/masswildlife | facebook.com/masswildlife

From: Brian Madden <BMadden@Iecenvironmental.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:32 PM

To: Leddick, Jesse (FWE) <jesse.leddick@mass.gov>

Cc: Holt, Emily (FWE) <emily.holt@mass.gov>

Subject: Lot 6R Enterprise Park, Marshfield--CMP #005-072.DFW (Amendment) / NHESP #05-17149

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail
system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi Jesse,

I’'ve been contacted by a prospective Applicant for Lot 6R. Were the mitigation requirements for this Lot already
addressed by the Permit Holder?

Thanks,
Brian

November Hike: Heins Farm Conservation Area

Visit our website at www.lecenvironmental.com for a full listing of our services.

Brian T. Madden

Senior Wildlife/Wetland Scientist

LEC Environmental Consultants, Inc.

12 Resnik Road, Suite 1, Plymouth, MA 02360
Office: 508.746.9491

Cell: 508.364.1662

PLYMOUTH, MA WAKEFIELD, MA WORCESTER, MA RINDGE, NH EAST PROVIDENCE, RI

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by
anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

LEC is a certified Women's Business Enterprise (WBE) in MA & RI and a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) in CT, MA, ME, NH, RI & VT.
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